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Laura Hundley

From: . Kelly Price [kelly@bbatlanta.com]

Sent Friday. September 24, 2004 10:34 AM

To: Laura Hundley

Subject: RE: Tailwind

Laura we only provided the drug testing info to SCA. No one else asked for it.

I have told Lloyd's it is the 30th or else.

—Original Message
From: Laura Hundley [mailto:lhundley@planetcse.com]

--. Sent: Friday, September 24, 2004 10:13 AM
To: Kelly Price
Subject: Tailwind

Kelly,

Thanks for all your help over the last few days. Bill has agreed to give Lloyd's the week they have requested to
wire the money, but please know that this has to happen by next Thursday without any question. I can't get to the
30th and have to give more excuses as to why the money isn't here, so if there looks to be a problem please give
me a call immediately so I can manage expectations on this end. If we can keep the pressure on to receive the
money earlier that would be great.

On a different note, could you tell me if we provided any drug testing results to Chubb before we were paid by
them? As I recall, SCA was the only one we tried to put in touch with the UCI to obtain the testing records, but I just
wanted to double check. Let me know how you remember things.

Thanks a bunch,

Laura

Laura Hundley
Capital Sports & Entertainment
98 San Jacinto Blvd.
Suite 430
Austin, Texas 78701
(512)478-7211
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